# Using the MO-SWPBS Data Collection Tool



Center for PBS College of Education University of Missouri







# Contents

Getting Started
Using the Data Collection Tool5
Step 1: School Set Up5
Step 2: Student Demographics8
Step 3: Data Entry
Step 4: Big-5 Charts
Step 5: "Majors: Digging Deeper"
Step 6: Minors
Step 7: Triangle Graph
Printing
Creating a PDF in Office 2007 and 201027
Troubleshooting Guide
You are not prompted to enable content or the buttons do not work
To Change The Security Level
School name does not appear on graphs page
You click in a cell, and receive an error message, or another blank cell is "selected."
Data on Graph appears to be different from what was entered on "Data Entry" page
Error Message: "Converter Failed to Save File"
Other

# **Getting Started**

#### Rationale:

The Data Collection Tool was designed to summarize office discipline referral (ODR) data in a variety of ways. Quick Big-5 graphs answer the questions "**who**, **what when where and why?**" of problem behavior so that schools can design interventions that address problem areas. It also collects and summarizes additional data that can be used to help schools to identify other potential areas for improvement. For example, the data collection system graphs by grade level, making it possible to determine if an intervention should target a particular grade level.

#### Main Menu:

The Main Menu allows for easy navigation of the Data Collection Tool.



• The first time the Data Collection Tool is opened, macros must be enabled. Usually this option is in a bar just below the Excel toolbar ribbon. It will typically read "Security Warning! Macros have been disabled. Enable Content." • In Office 2007 or 2010, click on the box marked "Enable Content." Once this has been done, the buttons can be used to navigate around the Data Collection Tool.

Security Warning		
"E:\JeeShen\Zen Xing\(	OCR Project\JMC_Excel.xls" con	tains macros.
	uses. It is usually safe to disable you might lose some functionality	

- If you are using Office 1997-2003, you may or may not receive a message stating that "<u>Macros may contain viruses. It is usually safe to disable</u> <u>macros, but if the macros are legitimate, you might lose some</u> <u>functionality</u>." If this message pops up, you will want to click "Enable Macros"
- Important: If you still have trouble using the navigation buttons, see the "troubleshooting guide" at the end of this document to change the security settings in excel.

# Using the Data Collection Tool

The Data Collection Tool can be used to collect, aggregate and summarize office referral data to aid in problem solving. A variety of information is collected from individual disciplinary incidents. The Data Collection Tool pools the data, provides aggregate graphs, as well as graphs disaggregated to provide useful information for schools to use as they make decisions that will impact student behaviors and school climate.

# Step 1: School Set Up

The first step in using the Data Collection Tool is to complete the "School Set-Up" page. The information on this page is critical for the graphs to function properly.



• To go to the "School Set-Up" page, click on the "School Set-Up" button

	J 9 - (* -	0	-								-	Dat	taCollectio	nTool5-22-20	12vlookun	- Micro	osoft Fi
	ile Home	Insert	Page Lay	out Fo	ormulas	Data	Reviev	v View	Developer			Dut	a concetto	110015 22 20	121100100	mere	,5010 25
ľ	Cut	Cal	ibri	* 11	• A	t A <sup>™</sup> ≡	= =	\$2∕.≁	Wrap Text	G	eneral		Ŧ	≤₹		Norma	al 2
Pas		Painter B	ΙŪ·	-	🕭 -	<u>A</u> - I		*	📑 Merge & Cent	ter 👻 🕴	\$ - %	,	€.0 .00 0.€ 00.	Conditional Formatting *		Good	
	Clipboard	G		Font		Est.		Alignm	ent	Gi .	Nun	nber	G.	ronnatting	us rubic		
	G7	- (0	f:	x.													
	A	В		С		D	E	F		G		н	I.	J	К	L	M
									Back to Main	Menu							
1														Days in			
								Staff	Staff Memb	er:				session/			
2			School Na	ime					er Last Name, I		me	N	Month	Month			
3		ſ	My Schoo	4					1 Mann, Hora	e		4	August	1	1		
4									2 Montessori,	Maria		s	Septembe	er 22	2		
5		:	Student E	nrollmen	t				3 Dewey, Joh	n		c	October	25	5		
6	2	2012/2013			501				4 Harris, Willia	am T		P	Novembe	er 2:	ī		
7	1	2011/2012			498				5			0	Decembe	r	1		
8	2	2010/2012							6			J	anuary		1		
9		2009/2010							7			F	ebruary		1		
10		(							8			N	March		1		
11		 	Enrollmer	nt by Ethn	nicity				9			A	April				
12	Hispanic/				98				10				May				
13	Non-Hispani	c/ Latino			305				11				une		4		
14									12			J	uly				
15 16		Enrol	Iment by	Paco					13 14								
17		Asian	intent by	nace					15								
18	Native	American							16								
19		White			311 189				17 18								
20	Matives	African			189				10								
21		∙lawaiian/ cIslander							19								
21	Pacifi	cisiander							20								

- Enter school name; this will cause your school's name to appear on the graphs (in the example, the school is named "My School").
- Enter School September enrollment information for the current school year. It is optional to enter enrollment for years going back to the 2009/2010 school year.
- Enter the number of students enrolled by race and ethnicity. This is needed for the graphs that chart discipline data by race and ethnicity, and can help you to to spot possible problems of disproportionality in discipline referrals.
- The Data Collection Tool uses Federal Race and Ethnicity designations. When the Data Collection Tool counts office referrals by race and ethnicity, it does not count students who are marked as Hispanic as under the racial categories, (i.e. a student marked as African American/ Black and Hispanic will only be counted as Hispanic when charted by race and ethnicity.
- Enter teacher names. These will be added to the drop down menu on the data entry page.

- Enter the number of days that school is in session for students for each month. This information is used to chart the number of office referrals per day/ per month.
- "Save"
- Click the "Back to Main Menu" button

# Step 2: Student Demographics

The student demographics page acts as a data base that "remembers" information on student demographics so that when you are entering ODR information on the "Data Entry" page you do not have to repeatedly enter demographics information for students who are already in the system, and who have multiple ODR's. This also helps to establish consistency in the demographic data (i.e. misspelling a student's name)



• This will take you to the student demographics page.

<b>X</b>	J = = = Q	⊜ ∰  ⊽		-	-	_	State of	DataCollect	ionTool5-22-2	2012vlookup	- Microsoft Ex
F	ile Home I	nsert Page Layo	ut Formulas	Data F	Review V	/iew Developer					
ľ	🗎 👗 Cut	Calibri	* 11 * A A	· = =		🚔 Wrap Text	General	•	<u></u>		Normal 2
	ste 🛷 Format Paint								Formatting		Good
		-		Gi	Aligi	nment	S Numb	ber 5	1		
	G4	• (* fx	White								
	А	В	С	D	E	F	G	н	1	J	К
						Back to M	ain Menu	Ва	ck to Data Er	ntry	
1		Stu	dent Demogr	aphics							
2	Student Number	Last Name	First Name	Grade	Gender	Ethnicity	Race				
3	111111	Doe	John	1	male	Hispanic/ Latino	White				
4	222222	Doe	Jane	3	Female	Hispanic/ Latino	White				
5							Asian Native American/ Ala	skar			
6							White		Use th	e drop	o down boxe
7							African American/Bla Native Hawaiian/Pac		to ente	er dem	nographic
8											
9									inform	lation	
10											
11											
10	I I		I I		1	I	I	· L			

- Assign a student number for each student, or enter the number assigned to the student by the district, and enter it in the first column.
- The Data Collection Tool will not allow you to enter the same number twice.
- Enter the student's last name, then first name.
- Choose the demographic information that best fits the student from the drop down menu in each cell
- "Save"
- Click either "Back to Main" or "Data Entry"

# Step 3: Data Entry

The data entry page is where individual ODR's are entered into the system. This becomes the data base which then generates the various graphs.



• Click on the "Data Entry" button

<   🛃	<b>17</b> (2 -	🗳 🖨 🛱	₹							DataC	ollectio	nTool5-22-	2012vlooku	up - Microsoft	Excel
File	Home	Insert	Page	e Layout 🛛 F	ormulas	Data	Review V	/iew Develop	per						
Ê	∦ Cut ≧a Copy ▼	Ca	ibri	* 11	• A	$_{A^{}} \equiv$	= = >	🚔 Wrap Te	st Ge	neral	Ŧ			Normal 2	Normal
Paste *	V Format P	ainter B	1	Δ -	<u>8</u> - 1	A - 🔳	三三 律 :	Merge 8	Center - \$	• % • .	00. 0 0.≪ 0	Condition Formatting	al Format g≚as Table		Neutra
C	Clipboard	Es.		Font		Es.	Aligi	nment	Es.	Number	5				St
	A3	• (		$f_{x}$											
4	А	В		С	D	E	F	G	Н	1		J	K	L	М
							• •	ics record. Af	ter that, yo	u will enter	the st	udent nu	umber, ta	ab over, the	en complete
Stud	dent Number	Last Name	Fir	st Name	Grade	Gender	demographi the ODR rec Ethnicity		ter that, yo Referring Teacher	Date of ODR	Month	ļ	umber, ta Time (closest 15 min)	b over, the	en complete Major Offense
	dent Number	Last Name	Fir	st Name	Grade	Gender	the ODR rec	ord.	Referring			ļ	Time (closest 15	-	
3	dent Number	Last Name	Fir	st Name	Grade	Gender	the ODR rec	ord.	Referring			ļ	Time (closest 15	-	
Ente	ter Student N udent's demo	lumber graphic		st Name	Grade	Gender	the ODR rec	ord.	Referring			ļ	Time (closest 15	-	
Ente	ter Student N udent's demo cord will fill in. t happen, go t	<b>lumber</b> graphic . If this does to student		st Name	Grade	Gender	the ODR rec	ord.	Referring			ļ	Time (closest 15	-	
Ente Stu reco not den	ter Student N udent's demo cord will fill in. t happen, go t mographics a	<b>lumber</b> graphic . If this does to student nd		st Name	Grade	Gender	the ODR rec	ord.	Referring			ļ	Time (closest 15	-	
5 5 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8 7 8	ter Student N udent's demo cord will fill in. t happen, go t	<b>lumber</b> graphic . If this does to student nd formation		st Name	Grade	Gender	the ODR rec	ord.	Referring			ļ	Time (closest 15	-	

- Each row represents the record for one office referral.
- Enter the student number in the student number column and tab over.

X	🚽 🎝 • (°' •	🛕 🖨 🛱 🖛							DataC	ollectionTool	5-22-2012vlook	up - Microsof	ft Excel
	File Home	Insert P	age Layout 🛛 F	ormulas	Data	Review V	iew Develop	er					
	Cut	Calibri	* 11	· A	$_{A^{*}} \equiv$	= = 🗞	Wrap Te	d	eneral	¥	15	Normal 2	No
Pa	aste 🛷 Format I		<u>u</u> -   <u>-</u> -	<u>&amp;</u> - 1		書 書   律者		Center - \$			litional Format atting ∽ as Table		Ne
	Clipboard	Gi C	Font		- Fa	Aligr	nment	G.	Number	G.			
	A3	<b>•</b> (0	<i>f</i> <sub>x</sub> 1111	11									
	A	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	1	J	K	L	M
						demographi	ics record At	tertnat vo	u will enter t	the studen	t number t	an over th	en comple
1						the ODR rec		ter that, yo	ou will enter t	the studen	Time	ab over, th	en comple
1	Student Number	Last Name	First Name	Grade	Gender	the ODR rec		Referring Teacher	Date of ODR	Ine studen	Time (closest 15	ab over, th	
1 2 3	Student Number		First Name John	Grade 1	Gender male		ord. Race	Referring			Time	-	en comple
3 4				Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5	111111	Doe		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5	111111 Enter Student I	Doe Number		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5 6 7 8	111111	Doe Number		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5 6 7 8 9	Enter Student I Student's demo	Doe Number ographic 1. If this does		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	Enter Student I Student's demo record will fill in not happen, go demographics a	Doe Number ographic . If this does to student and		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	Enter Student I Student's demo record will fill in not happen, go demographics a complete the in	Doe Number ographic 1. If this does to student and oformation		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 12	Enter Student I Student's demo record will fill in not happen, go demographics a	Doe Number ographic 1. If this does to student and oformation		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 12 13	Enter Student I Student's demo record will fill in not happen, go demographics a complete the in for the next ava	Doe Number ographic 1. If this does to student and oformation		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 11 12	Enter Student I Student's demo record will fill in not happen, go demographics a complete the in for the next ava	Doe Number ographic 1. If this does to student and oformation		Grade 1		the ODR rec Ethnicity	ord. Race	Referring			Time (closest 15	-	

- This will automatically fill in the demographic data that you entered for that student on the demographics page. (If no data appears, you will need to enter this student on the demographics page)
- The cells for student name, grade, gender, ethnicity, and race are protected. You will not be able to type directly in these cells. If the student number does not call up the desired student's demographic data, check the

number. If the number is correct, make certain that you have entered the student into the student demographics page.

X I	H	🛕 🏟 🖨 🖛							DataC	ollectior	nTool5-22-201	L2vlookup	- Microsoft E	xcel		
F	ile Home	Insert F	age Layout I	Formulas	Data	Review V	iew Develop	per								
ľ	🖣 🔏 Cut □ Copy →	Calibri	- 11	• A	$_{A^{}} \equiv$	= = 🗞	🛱 Wrap Te	Ge	neral	Ŧ	Sill Sill	d	Normal 2	Normal	3 Norr	nal
Pa	ite 🦪 🖉 👘	Painter B 2	<u>u</u> -   <u>-</u> -	<u>&amp;</u> - 1	4 - ≣	三 三 律 (	Merge 8	& Center - \$	• % • .(		Conditional Formatting *	Format as Table *	Good	Neutral	Calc	lation
	Clipboard	Fai	Font		Gi -	Alig	nment	Gi .	Number	G.				Sty	rles	
_	H5	<b>-</b> (0	$f_x$													
4	А	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	- I		J	K	L	М	N	
							ics record. Af	fter that, yo	u will enter	the stu	udent num	ber, tal	o over, then	complete		
1			Circle Manage	Orada	Quedes	the ODR rec	ord.	Referring Staf	f		Time (clo	e sest 15			11 0#	0.0
	Student Number 111111		First Name	Grade	Gender	the ODR rec	ord. Race	Referring Staf Member	f Date of ODR	Month	Time	e sest 15	o over, then	Major Offense	Minor Offenses	Others
	Student Number 111111 222222	Doe	First Name John Jane	1	male	the ODR rec	ord. Race White	Referring Staf	f Date of ODR		Time (clo	e sest 15			Minor Offenses	Others
3	111111	Doe	John	1	male	the ODR rec Ethnicity Hispanic/ Latin	ord. Race White	Referring Staf Member Harris, Willia Dewey, John	f Date of ODR		Time (clo	e sest 15			Minor Offenses	Others
1 2 3 4 5 7 8	111111	Doe	John	1	male	the ODR rec Ethnicity Hispanic/ Latin	ord. Race White	Referring Staf Member Harris, Willia	f Date of ODR m T		Time (clo	e sest 15			Minor Offenses	Others
	111111	Doe	John	1	male	the ODR rec Ethnicity Hispanic/ Latin	ord. Race White	Referring Staf Member Harris, Willia Dewey, John Mann, Horace Montessori, Mari Dewey, John	f Date of ODR m T		Time (clo	e sest 15			Minor Offenses	Others
           	111111	Doe	John	1	male	the ODR rec Ethnicity Hispanic/ Latin	ord. Race White	Referring Staf Member Harris, Willia Dewey, John Mann, Horace Montessori, Mari Dewey, John	f Date of ODR m T		Time (clo	e sest 15			Minor Offenses	Others
	111111	Doe	John	1	male	the ODR rec Ethnicity Hispanic/ Latin	ord. Race White	Referring Staf Member Harris, Willia Dewey, John Mann, Horace Montessori, Mari Dewey, John	f Date of ODR m T		Time (clo	e sest 15			Minor Offenses	Others
3 1 5 7	111111	Doe	John	1	male	the ODR rec Ethnicity Hispanic/Latin	ord. Race White	Referring Staf Member Harris, Willia Dewey, John Mann, Horace Montessori, Mari Dewey, John	f Date of ODR m T		Time (clo	e sest 15			Minor Offenses	Others

- Once you have called up demographic information by tabbing over, complete the information for the specific office referral. Notice that some of the cells utilize drop down menus. Also, notice that the staff names that were entered on the school set up page appear in the drop down menu for Referring Staff Member.
- Either the number of Major Offenses or number of Minor Offenses is the dependent variable for most of the charts. If you do not enter either a major offense, or minor offense, the entry will not show up in any of the charts. Make sure you enter one or the other, and choose the category of behavior that best describes what happened.
- Important: If you enter a "Major Offense" do not enter a "Minor Offense" for the same referral. You will only enter one offense, major or minor, per office referral. A rule of thumb is to record the behavior that triggered the decision rule for recording the behavior.
- Click "Save" before navigating away from this page.

X M 7	• e · F 勃动音 =		DataCollectionTool5-22-2012vlookup - Micro	soft Excel	-	-	- 6 <b>- x</b> -
Paste J Clipb	Cut Copy * $B  Z  \underline{U} +   \underline{U} +   \underline{O} + A + F$ Format Painter		eneral • • % • 52 22 Conditional Format Number is Good		Normal Bad Calculation Dates (Cal	· Insert Delete Format Ceels Σ AutoSum · Pill · Ceels Edit	
	A	В	С	D	E	F	â
	Back to Ma	ain Menu	Student Dem	ographics		Directions:	
						demograph	ics r
1						the ODR red	cord
2	Student Number	Last Name	First Name	Grade	Gender	Ethnicity	
3	111111	Doe	John	1	male	Hispanic/ Latino	Whit
4	Enter Student Number Student's demographic record will fill in. If this do		Jane	3	Female	Hispanic/ Latino	Whit
5	not happen, go to student demographics and complete the information for the next available line.	Doe	John	1	male	Hispanic/ Latino	Whit
6		Doe	John	1	male	Hispanic/ Latino	Whit
7	222222	Doe	Jane	3	Female	Hispanic/ Latino	Whit
8							

• To navigate away from this page, choose one of the navigations buttons in the upper left hand corner.

# Step 4: Big-5 Charts

The Big-5 Charts answer the questions "*how often* (per day per month), *what* (problem behavior), *where* (location), *when* (time) and *who* (majors by student)" of problem behavior. This allows you to develop schoolwide interventions that target the situation in your school. This section of the menu page allows you to navigate to a "Quick Big-5" page, which has all 5 of the Big-5 graphs for quick reference. You can also navigate to individual Big-5 graphs, as well as a graph that charts the absolute number of referrals for each given month (per month totals).

	🚽 🍠 • (el • 🛕 🖨 🛱	å   <del>↓</del>	_	_	-	-	-	Dat	aCollectio	onTool5-22-20	12vlookur	- Micros
Fi			ormulas Data	Review Vie	w Devel	oper						
Pas	💷 Copy 🔻		· A A ≡		📑 Wrap		Genera		₹ 0.00	Conditional		Normal
Pas	I Format Painter	_	<u>⊘</u> • <u>A</u> • ≡			e & Center ▼	\$ -		00. 0.≁ 00 →.0	Formatting *	as Table *	Good
	Clipboard 🕞	Font	Fa	Aligni	nent	Es.	1	Number	Es.			
	D18 -	J										
	A B	C D	E F	G	H		J	K		L M		N
1												
2						0	Data	Col	lecti	on Too	bl	
3												
4	School Set U	JP	Data E	ntry				_	5 Cha	irts		
5 6									Majors			
7	Set Up		Data En	try		Qu	iick Big-S			Behav		
8												
9	Student Demograph	hics			ſ	PerM	onth To	tals		Locati	on	
10												
11												
11 12 13 14						PerDay	y, Per M	onth		Majors by	Student	
14												
15					- 6		Time					
15 16 17							Hine					
17			I									
18 19 20 21		L,										
20												

• To navigate to the Quick Big-5, from the Main Menu, click on the "Quick Big-5" button.





- If you click on any graph, A pivot table field list will appear.
- Making changes on the pivot table field list will change what the graph charts so it would be best not to use it unless you are comfortable using pivot tables in Excel.
- Also, notice that most of the graphs will chart "Blank." This will show you any instances where the independent variable has not been entered on the data entry page. In the above example, it would chart any office referral that did not have a student number entered.
- When any one of the graphs is chosen, printing will only print that particular graph, and not all of the graphs on the page.
- To print all of the graphs on the page, simply click in the empty space between the pivot table field list and the graphs. When the pivot table field list disappears, you may print as you normally would print from excel.



 In Excel 2010, you can change the specific month that you want to graph. To look at a specific month, click on the down arrow on the "Month" filter button located in the upper left hand corner of the chart. Click on the month you want to chart.

× .	<b>17 •</b> (* • )	「学会」		-	-		-	-		and the second	DataColl	ectionTool5-	22-2012vlook	p - Microsof	t Excel	and the second dive	-					-	-		×
File	Home	Insert	Page Layou	at For	nulas Di	ita Revie	w Vie	w Dev	eloper															○ 0	- # 23
	🔏 Cut	Calib	ri	- 11	- A' A'	= = =	27	Wrap Wrap	p Text	Genera	í.	-		Normal 2		Normal 3	No	ormal	Ba	d		3	Σ AutoSum	27	8
Dette	Copy - J Format Pi	B	<u>и</u> -	田·1	» · <u>A</u> ·		课课	Merg	ge & Center	· s ·	% , %	48 Condit	ional Format	Good		Neutral	Ca	lculation	Ch	ieck Cell		Delete Formal	Fill *  Clear *	Sort & F Filter * S	ind &
	pboard			ont			Aligne	ent		a 1	Number	Ta Ta	ing - as table			Styles						Cells		iting .	nect -
	M9	• (*	fx.																						*
1	А	В		С	D		E	F		G	н	1		J	K	L		М		N	0	Р	Q	E	2
1 2 3		Back to M	/lain M	enu		Stud	ent De	mogra	phics		Da	ata Entry	e :												
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23							Per	Day	Per l	Mon	th														
8	0.12				1												Г		٦						
10 11	0.1			1																					
12 13 14	0.08																								
15 16	0.06															Series1									
17 18	0.04	_																							
19 20	0.02																								
21 22 23	0	August	stember	Actor	et "verri	setef	pet	anuary	abruan	Marc	s por	N N	N Jun	2											

• To navigate away from the Quick Big-5 page, scroll to the top, and choose one of the three navigation buttons.

<b>X</b>		<b>7 -</b> (* -	🛕 🏟	i∰  ⊽	-	-	-		-	-	-		1000	Dat	aCollec	tionTo	pol5-22-20	12vlook	up - Mi	icrosoft Exc	el		-
F	ile	Home	Inse	t Pag	ge Layout F	ormulas	Data	Review	View	v De	eveloper												
ľ	1	6 Cut ■ Copy -		Calibri	* 11	т А́л	= =		\$?	<b>≣</b> ∓ Wr	ap Text		General			•	<b>S</b> <sup>8</sup>		Nor	rmal 2	Norm	al 3	Nor
Pas	te	🎽) 🌶 Format P	ainter	BI	<u>u</u> .	<u>ð</u> - <u>A</u>	• = =	= <b>=</b>	*	•a• Me	rge & Cei	nter 🝷	\$ - %	,	•.0 .0. .♦ 00.	8 Co	onditional rmatting *	Format as Table	Go	od	Neut	ral	Cal
	Clip	pboard	Es.		Font		6		Alignm	ent		Fai	Nu	mber		G						Styles	
		D18	-	0	$f_{x}$																		
	4	۹.	В	С	D	E	F	G	i	н	1		J	К		L	M		Ν	0	Р		Q
1																							
													)ata (	Call		io	а Та	-1					
2													Jala	COI	ieci	101	1100	וכ					
3						_	_	_															
4		Schoo	I Set	UP		Da	ata En	try						_	5 Ch		S					Mii	nors
5											_			1	Majors	5							
6 7		S					Data Entr					Qu	ick Big-5				Behav				Mi	nors Q	uick Big-S
8	_										-												
9	s	Student D	emogra	aphics								PerM	onth Tota	ls			Locati	ion			Mi	nors b	y Behavic
10					_											_			_				
11																							
13											Р	er Day	r, Per Mor	nth		M	ajors by	Studen			Mi	nors b	y Locatio
11 12 13 14 15 16																				1			
15																					Ν		byTime
16																							

• To navigate to individual Big-5 charts, simply select the button of the chart that you want to see. We will look at the "Majors by Student" chart to show a special feature of the graphs that chart with individual students as the independent variable.



• This graph charts students by their student number. This is in part to make a neater, easier to read graph. It also allows you to share the graphs, and still meet FERPA confidentiality requirements.

K   🛃 File	<b>₩) • (</b> ₩ • Home	🛕 🖨		ge Layout	For	mulas	Data	Reviev	w Viev		Developer	-	D	ataCollectio	onTool5-22-20	)12vlookuj	- Microso	oft Excel	a sub-	-
	K Cut	Inse	Calibri	ge Layout	_	• A			₩ Viev		Wrap Text	Ge	eneral	Ŧ	5		Normal	2	Normal 3	[
Paste	Sormat F	Painter	BI	<u>u</u> .	-	🕭 - <mark>A</mark>	· =	≣ ≣	< >	•a• I	Merge & Center	- \$	- %,	00. 0.✦ 00.✦ 00.	Conditional Formatting *	Format	Good		Neutral	
(	Elipboard	Es.		Fon	t		Es.		Alignm	ent		Gi .	Number	Eg.					Styles	
	D38		- (	$f_x$																
	А		В			С		D					E			F		G	Н	
19 20						1														
20																				
21						0.5							_		_					
22																				
23						0 +			-			N		1						
25								(hlank)	0			22222								
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30								÷	1			22			5	1				
27																				
28						_					_						_			
9						- 6	Bac	k to Mai	in Menu		Stude	nt Der	mographic	5	Data					
0																				
1																				
2																				
4																				
15						Lo	ok up St	tudent n	names by	ente	ring student ı	umbe	er in cell, b	elow.						
12 14 15 16						C+	udent N	umbor			First Name				Last Nam	•				
20						5	uuentin	umber		<u> </u>	inst indiffe	#1	N/A			е /А	٦			
38 39 40												#1	NA		#IN	μА				
10																				
11																				

• In order to identify the name of a student that is graphed by number, enter the number in the box labeled "Student Number".

🗶 i 🛃	<b>17 -</b> (2 -	۵.	<b>#</b>	Ŧ					-		-	-			Sec. 1	Data	Collectio	onTool5-	22-2012	2vlooku	- Micro	soft Excel	A Real Property in which the		
File	Home	Inse	rt	Page	Layout	Forr	nulas	D	ata I	Review	Vie	w De	eveloper												
Ê	K Cut		Calit	ori		- 11	- A	A	= =	=	\$9/	≣ <sup>2</sup> Wi	ap Text		General		Ŧ		5		Norma	al 2	Normal 3	Normal	-
Paste	Jeopy Format F	ainter	в	ΙŪ	[*][		3 <mark>8 -</mark>	<u>A</u> -	≣≣	∃		as Me	erge & Cente	er 👻	\$ - 9	6,	00. 0.* 0.* 00.	Condit	ional	Format s Table •	Good		Neutral	Calculati	ioı
C	lipboard	G			Fon			G.			Alignm	ent		G.	N	umber	G.	1 offiliat	ung u	3 TUDIC			Styles		
	D38	-	· (=		f <sub>x</sub>	111111																			
	А			В		(	C			D					E				F			G	Н	1	
19							1																		
20																									
21							0.5																		
22																									
23							0																		
24										(blank)					22222				11111						
25										9					223				111						
24 25 26 27						L																			
28																									
29							- (		Back to	- Mair	n Menu		Stud	ont	Demogr	anhics		г	)ata Er	itry					
30									Duck to	Jivian	Invienta		Stud	ene	Demogr	apriles		-		i ci y					
31																									
32																									
34																									
35								Look	up Stud	ent n	ames by	enteri	ng student	nur	nber in (	ell, bel	ow.								
36											-		-												
37								Stude	ent Num	ber		Fir	st Name					Last	Name		_				
38							[				11	1111 Jo	hn					Doe			]				
38 39 40																					_				
41																									
42																									

• The Data Collection Tool will look up the name of the student who has that student number.

# Step 5: "Majors: Digging Deeper"

These graphs allow you to find additional information that can be helpful as you make decisions that will impact the learning environment for your students. This allows you to chart possible motivation, others involved, the number of referrals by race, ethnicity, gender and grade level, administrative decision, number of days of suspension for the school year, and the number of days of suspension per student. It also allows you to chart office referrals written by staff member, which can be useful for identifying staff members with particularly challenging student behaviors, or who might benefit from additional strategies.



# Step 6: Minors

The Data Collection Tool also allows users to chart minor behaviors. This is especially useful for schools that are implementing at the Tier II and Tier III levels, as it allows for the early identification of students who might otherwise fly below the radar. Tracking minors also allows schools that have relatively few office referrals to develop schoolwide interventions based upon their specific needs.

¥7 ▼ (≧ ~ 🛕 🏟 🎒 ▼ Home Insert Page Layout	Formulas Data Review	View Dev	eloper	-	DataCollectio	onTool5-22-20	12vlookup	- Microsoft Exc	el		
∦ Cut Calibri	$\begin{array}{c c} \cdot & 11 & \cdot & A^* & A^* \\ \hline & \cdot & & \Delta^* \\ \hline & \cdot & & & \Delta^* \\ \hline \end{array} = \begin{array}{c c} \end{array} = \begin{array}{c c} \end{array}$	Wiew Dev      Wrag      定      使      使      使      使      加erg      Alignment	p Text			Conditional Formatting *	Format as Table *	Normal 2 Good	Normal 3 Neutral Styles	Normal Calculation	B
J K	L M	Ν			P	Q		R	S	Т	U
Big 5 ( Maj						Vino	rs			Trian	gl€
Quick Big-5	Behavior			L	Minc	ors Quicl	k Big-5	5			rian
Month Totals	Location				Mino	ors by B	ehavio	r			
Day, Per Month	Majors by St	udent			Mino	ors by Lo	ocatior	ı			
Time					Mir	nors by	Time				
					Mino	rs By Mo	otivati	on			
					Min	iors by S	Studen	t			

- To navigate to the minors charts, simply click on the button labeled with the desired chart located beneath the "Minors" heading.
- These charts will only provide meaningful information if you have used the Data Entry page to collect minor behavior incidents.

# Step 7: Triangle Graph

The Triangle Graph charts the percentage of students with 0-1 Office Referrals (ODR's), 2-5 ODR's and the 6 or more ODR's. This graph is cumulative for the year, so the comparison to the "SWIS National Averages" are only valid once the school year has ended. However, the process of identifying students with 2-5 ODR's and 6 or more ODR's can aid in the early identification of students who might benefit from Tier II and Tier III interventions. Therefore, this graph should be updated monthly.

The final graph of the year allows you to monitor annual outcomes for students and to progress monitory your SW-PBS systems for your school.

X 🔒	<b>り・</b> (2 - 🛕 🖨	i di i F		_		-		the state	DataCollectio	nTool5-22-2	012vlookup	- Microsoft B	Excel		-	-	-		-	-		x
File	Home Inse	rt Page Layout	Formulas [	ata Reviev	v View	Develope	:r														≏ 🕜 🗆	∯ 83
ĥ	∦ Cut ≧a Copy ▼	Calibri	· 11 · A A	= = =	æ	📑 Wrap Text		General	٣			Normal 2	Normal 3	Norma	al I	Bad	-	÷	환 🧊	Σ AutoSum ·	27 🕅	
Paste	Format Painter	BI∐∵	🗄 •   🧆 • <u>A</u> •		運行	📑 Merge & (	Center *	\$ * % ·	00. 0.↓ 0.↓ 00.	Conditiona Formatting	I Format • as Table •	Good	Neutral	Calcula	ation	Check Cell	I ₹	Insert	Delete Format	Clear *	Sort & Find & Filter * Select	8. t -
	Clipboard 🕫	For	nt G		Alignme	nt	Far	Numb	er G				Styles						Cells	Ed	iting	
	J	K	1	М		N	0		Р	Q		R		Т	U		V		W	Х	Y	
	J			IVI		IN	0					n								^		
4		Big 5 (	Charts						ſ	Vino	ors			Tri	angl	e Ge	ener	ato	rs			
5		Maj	ors																			
6	Quick Big-5			Behavio					Mino	rs Quic	k Big-	5			Triar	ngle G	ienerat					
7																	. on or a c					
8								_														
9	Month Tot	als		Locatior	h				Mino	rs by B	ehavic	or										
10																						
11								_				_										_
12	Day, Per Mo	onth	Majo	ors by St	udent				Mino	rs by L	ocatio	n										
13					_																	
14								_														
15	Time							- 11	Min	nors by	Time											
16									_	_	_											
17																						
18 19									Minor	s By M	otivati	on										
20 21																						
21									Min	ors by :	Studer	nt										
22																						
23	Majoi	rs: Digg	ging De	eper																		
24	rs by Motiv	ation	Oth	iers Invo	lved																	
25																						
26																						-
4 Ready													Ш						m	160% (-		▶ [ +
	) 🧷 [	1 💽			W															<ul> <li>▶ 13</li> </ul>	44.00	AM

• From the Main Menu, click on the "Triangle Graphs" button.

1 2		Back to Main	School Set-Up		
3	-				
4	Step 1:				
5	Choose the closest grade	Choose Grade Configuration			
6	configuration	Grades K-6	-		
7	for your school from	Grades K-6 Grades 6-9 Grades 9-12			
8	drop down	Grades K-8 or K-12			
9					
10		Table 4A	Enter da	ta below	
11	Step 2: Enter	Year	2-5 Office Referrals	6 or more office refer	als
12	the number of	2012/2013			
13	students with	2011/2012			
14	2-5 and 6+ ODR's for	2010/2011			
15	correct year.	2009/2010			

• Using the drop down menu on Step 1, choose the option closest to your school configuration. This sets the National Comparison triangle to the

SWIS National Data Norms established the previous year for that particular school configuration.



- In step 2, enter the year to date number of students who have 2-5 ODR's and 6 or more ODR's. These numbers can be found on the "Major Behaviors by Students" graph that was included for this purpose (make certain that if you changed the graph to look at a specific month, that you use the "Month" filter button on the upper left hand corner of the graph to change the graph back to show "All" months.
- If you have data from past year's, you may enter these numbers as well, to give you a graph showing long term trends. This data is charted in the "Triangle Graph Over Time 2012/2013" graph (see below).



• The generator will produce 2 graphs. The first is a triangle showing your school's data to the right of the National Comparison for your school's grade configuration.



• The other graph depicts long term trends for up to the last four years.

- If you want to print from this page, click anywhere off of the graphs and print as you normally would. Only the graphs will print.
- "Save"
- Click "Back to Main"

#### Printing

To print any single graph in the Data Collection Tool, simply click on the graph, then follow the steps below. If you want to print *all five graphs* on either the major or minor Quick Big-5 pages, click anywhere *off of the graphs*, then follow the steps below.

• Go to the button 🕒 (2007) or "File" (2010) menu.



• Click on "Print"

Save Save As Open	Print Copies: 1 ¢	
Close	Printer	Backto Main Menn Student Demographics Data Entry
	Printer	My School
ecent	HP Deskjet 6940 series (Copy 1)	Per Day Per Month
w	Printer Properties	0.12
vv	Settings	0.1
nt	Print Active Sheets	0.00
ve & Send	Only print the active sheets	0.06
ve a senu	Pages: 🗘 to 🌩	
lp	Collated	0.02
Options	Collated 1,2,3 1,2,3 1,2,3	
Exit	Portrait Orientation	at all all all all all all all at a start
LAIL		
	Letter	Major Behaviors

• Click on the "Print" button

# Creating a PDF in Office 2007 and 2010

If you want to create a PDF of a single graph anywhere in the Data Collection Tool, simply click on that graph, then perform the following steps. If you want to create a PDF of all 5 graphs on either of the Quick Big-5 pages (major or minor), click off the graphs, then go through the following steps.

To create a PDF, you may do one of two things:

• Go to the button 🚇 (2007) or "File" (2010) menu.



• Click on "Save As"

	vayg 🕨 Desktop 🕨		-		✓ 4 Search Desktop	<u>م</u>
nize 🔻 New folder						80 - 18
Desktop ^ Name	Date modified	Туре	Size			A
Downloads	4/23/2012 2:02 PM	File folder				
Dropbox DESEs The Work	5/14/2012 1:23 PM	File folder				
Recent Places	4/20/2012 12:08 PM	File folder				
Emerging 2 Day 8	3/28/2012 4:17 PM	File folder				
ibraries Eee Structure 2012-2013	5/3/2012 10:52 AM	File folder				
Documents	5/11/2012 3:07 PM	File folder				
Music Recognition2012	5/2/2012 2:15 PM	File folder				-
Pictures School Data Profile	5/2/2012 2:52 PM	File folder				=
Videos	4/17/2012 10:34 AM	File folder				
State Meeting May 2012	5/7/2012 3:49 PM	File folder				
Computer Summer Institute 2012	5/17/2012 4:13 PM	File folder				
Local Disk (C:)	5/11/2012 2:50 PM	File folder				
Workgroups (\\k	5/11/2012 1:59 PM	File folder				
Campus Network	5/21/2012 4:27 PM	Microsoft Excel M	142 KB			
wayg (\\kc.umkc	plate 082411 5/23/2012 1:37 PM	Microsoft Excel M	179 KB			
<ul> <li>DataCollectionTool5-22-201</li> </ul>		Microsoft Excel M	1.027 KB			-
File name: DataCollectionTool5-22-2012vlookup Save as type: Excel Macro-Enabled Workbook						
E DW H I						
Authors: Excel Workbook Excel Macro-Enabled Workbook Excel Binary Workbook						
Excel 97-2003 Workbook			Stop 1	L: Click dow	n	
XML Data						
ide Folders Web Page			arrow	y on "Save as		
Excel Template					<b>)</b>	
Excel Macro-Enabled Template			Tune"	' menu		1
Text (Tab delimited)			libe	menu		
Unicode Text XML Spreadsheet 2003						
Microsoft Excel 5.0/95 Workbook						
CSV (Comma delimited)			_			
Formatted Text (Space delimited) Text (Macintosh)	Step 2:	Click PE	)F			
Text (MS-DOS)		0	-			
3 CSV (Macintosh) CSV (MS-DOS)						
DIF (Data Interchange Format)						
2.5 SYLK (Symbolic Link)						
2 Excel Add-In Excel 97-2003 Add-In						
1.5 PDF						
1 XPS Document 1 OpenDocument Spreadsheet						
- Jopenbocument opreadsheet			otal			

- Name the document and designate the folder you want to save it to
- In "Save as Type", click the down arrow, and indicate that you want to save it as a PDF.

Or...

• Go to the button (2007) or "File" (2010) menu.



• Click on "Save and Send"



- Click "Create PDF"
- You will be asked a second time to click "Create PDF"

-	ge Layout Formulas Data Review	View Developer			x
Publish as PDF or XPS					
Comp	uter ► Local Disk (C:) ► Users ► wayg ► De	esktop 🕨	✓ <sup>4</sup> → Search	Desktop	P mat
Organize 🔻 New f	blder			·== ·	• 🕡
📙 Dropbox	Name	Date modified	Туре	Size	<u>^</u>
🔛 Recent Places	Coventry Health Care	4/23/2012 2:02 PM	File folder		
	DESEs The Work	5/14/2012 1:23 PM	File folder		
📄 Libraries	E1 Committee	4/20/2012 12:08 PM	File folder		=
Documents	Emerging 2 Day 8	3/28/2012 4:17 PM	File folder		
J Music	= Fee Structure 2012-2013	5/3/2012 10:52 AM	File folder		
Pictures	Mileage Logs	5/11/2012 3:07 PM	File folder		
Videos 🗧	Recognition2012	5/2/2012 2:15 PM	File folder		
	📃 🌗 School Data Profile	5/2/2012 2:52 PM	File folder		
Computer	🌗 SET 2012	4/17/2012 10:34 AM	File folder		
Workgroups (\\k	🌗 State Meeting May 2012	5/7/2012 3:49 PM	File folder		
Campus Network	🖕 🔋 🕛 Summer Institute 2012	5/17/2012 4:13 PM	File folder		-
	ataCollectionTool5-22-2012vlookup				
					-
S Kype: PD	F				<b></b>
		Standard (publishing)			
	publishing	online and printing)			
		<ul> <li>Minimum size (publishing online)</li> </ul>			
Step 1: Na	methe				
file		Options			
<ul> <li>Hide Folders</li> </ul>		Tool	s 🔻 Publ	lish Ca	ncel
Au septer or	hone, bece, ray, tep, t				
-					
Month 👻					
Tottot .		Step 2: Cl	ial "Dubl	lich"	

- Name the file and indicate the file where you want to save it.
- Click "Publish."

# Troubleshooting Guide

This guide is intended to address common problems associated with the different versions of Excel used throughout the state.

#### You are not prompted to enable content or the buttons do not work

If the first time that you open the Data Collection Tool you do not receive a message prompting you to "enable content" or "enable macros," and the navigation buttons do not work, your security settings may be set to high.

#### To Change The Security Level

How you change your security settings from "High" (macros are disabled) to "Medium" (Macros are disabled but you are prompted to enable them) depends on what version of office you have.

Office 2003:

	Deceases AltaClick	🤧 Σ 🔹
C	E	G
	Customize	
	*	

- 1. Click on "Tools" from your menu bar
- 2. Click on "Options

View	Calculation E	dt Gene	ral Transition	Custom Lists	Chart
Color	International	Save	Error Checking	Spelling	Security
File encrypt	ion settings for this v	workbook			/
Password	to gpen:	1			dvanced
Ela charica	settings for this work	there is a		_	
	to modify:			-	
115	only recommended				
Febra 2	ignatures				
Privacy opb	ions	108 82	- 2003		
Remov	ve personal informati	ion from file pr	operties on save		
Macro secu	iky				
	e security level for file mes of trusted macro		contain macro viruse	is and Macro	Security
			C	ок	Cancel
			curity Tab		

- Click on the "Security" tab
   Click on "Macro Security"

Security		?
Security Level	Irusted Publishers	
	Only macros installed in trusted locations will b ther signed and unsigned macros are disabled	
	signed macros from trusted sources will be allo ed macros are automatically disabled.	owed to
Medium. Yo macros.	u can choose whether or not to run potential	ly unsafe
	commended). You are not protected from pot	
unsafe mac	commended). You are not protected from pot ros. Use this setting only if you have virus sca stalled, or you have checked the safety of all	anning
unsafe mac software in	ros. Use this setting only if you have virus sca	anning

- 5. Click on the button next to "Medium"
- 6. Click "OK"



By selecting Medium, you will receive a warning every time you try to open a file with macros. For the Data Collection Tool, you will need to enable the Macros. For other programs, enable macros only if you trust the source.

#### For Office 2007 and 2010:

You can change macro security settings in the Trust Center, unless a system administrator in your organization has changed the default settings to prevent you from changing the settings.



- On the Developer tab, click "Macro Security."
  - If the Developer tab is not displayed, click the Microsoft Office

Button (B), click Excel Options, and then in the "Popular" category, under "Top options for working with Excel," click "Show Developer tab in the Ribbon."



- In the Macro Settings category, under Macro Settings, click "Disable all macros with notification."
- The Microsoft office button was replaced by the "File" tab in office 2010

The information on changing security settings in Office 2007 and 2010 came from <u>http://office.microsoft.com/en-us/excel-help/change-macro-security-settings-in-excel-HP010096919.aspx.</u>

# School name does not appear on graphs page

From the "Main Menu," click the "School Set-Up" button. Enter the school name in the designated space.

# You click in a cell, and receive an error message, or another blank cell is "selected."

Several pages of The data collection Tool have been protected to prevent users from inadvertently deleting a formula that generates the graph. For example, you will not be able to enter demographics information directly onto the "Data Entry" page. You will only be allowed to enter this information on the "Student Demographics" page (however, you will only need to do this one time per pupil).

# Data on Graph appears to be different from what was entered on "Data Entry" page.

Check to make sure that you have selected "All" on the "Month" filter (see Step 4 above).

# Error Message: "Converter Failed to Save File"

Finally, there is one other possibility for those of you who are having trouble converting this file to earlier versions of Excel. Apparently, there was a problem with one of the Microsoft converter service packs. The converter at the following link is supposed to solve the problem. This has worked. Some districts will only allow individuals with administrator rights to load files or do updates. The link is: http://www.microsoft.com/download/en/details.aspx?displaylang=en&id=1285.

# Other

If you encounter a problem that is not addressed in this User's Manual, you may contact your SW-PBS consultant, or call Gordon Way at 816-235-5656